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In the Matter of ) 
) 

Future Tech International, lnc. ) 
Leonard Keller, Secretary and Director 1 
Juan M. Ortiz, Chief Financial Officer 1 
Louis Leonardo, President 1 
Gregorio P. Narvasa, Treasurer ) 

MUR 4884 

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT 

I. BACKGROUND 

On March 16, 1999, the Commission approved a proposed pre-probable cause 

conciliation agreement addressing various violations by Future Tech International, Inc. ("Future 

Tech"), two named corporations closely associated with Future Tech and four named officers of 

Future Tech.' Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed by respondents Future 

Tech and its four officers. The two closely associated corporations are no longer parties to this 

agreement. 

I The Commission found reason to believe Future Tech violated 2 U.S.C. 0 441e in connection with 
$ I  10.000 in  non-federal contributions to the DNC. The Commission also found reason to believe Future Tech. 
one related corporation, Markvision Computers, Inc., and the four named Future Tech officers knowingly and 
willfully violated 2 U.S.C. 441b(a) and 441f. and that the second related corporation, MarkVisiori Holdings. 
Inc. knowingly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. Q 44 If, in connection with an employee reimburscmeni scheme. 
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111. RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement with Future Tech International, Inc., 
Leonard Keller, Juan M. Ortiz, Louis Leonard0 and Gregorio P. Narvasa. 

2. Close the file as to the above named respondents. 

3. Approve the appropriate letters. 

Lawrence M. Noble 
General Counsel 

BY: - L0isG.L ner 
Associate General Counsel 
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I 1 --Conciliation Agreement 

:>:i: 2--Photocopy of civil penalty check 

Staff Assigned: J.  M. Rodriguez 
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